Date: Friday, August 2, 1991 3:09 pm
From: CRMO3 (HARRISJ) _
Subject: Request to speak -Forwarded

We're currently scheduled to begin taking statements from the
U.S. military and State Department folks on the El Salvador
letters rogatory on Monday, August 5, at 9:00 am in OIA's
conference room. I expect to take statements from 3 DOD peole on
Monday, 2 DOD and one State person on Tuesday, and one DOD and
one State person on Wednesday. The plan is to take the
depositions one day, then have each witness attest to the
accuracy of the transcript the following day before the duty
magistrate. State and DOD is pushing to get through both the
testimony and attestation of one witness (Col. Porter) on Monda
so he can attend a wedding on Tuesday. No details yet on -
deposing the 9th witness, the CNN reporter in Atlanta; I would go
after her after the others are done.
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